

prepare. George Givan to attend 11 AM Thursday.
Heather Robbins 11.30 AM. Friday.

The Bier is to be removed from the cemetery and stored by Hills if they still want it. G.G. will get in touch.

The Wall needing repair (east wall) has been checked by G.G. & W.M. They think repair and pointing only necessary. No movement in past 12 months. They will look for a suitable builder.

Bedding Plants for the summer. M.H. will check with Alison. Estimate of amount needed by Steven Farish - Alison will order. Red/White/Blue if possible.

G.M. and W.M. to advise on Cremation Plots. Request from Ruth Carr.

The Notice Board to be looked at and repaired by Michael Lynch - not possible to use at the moment.

New signage relating to removal of wreaths etc necessary. To be put on the